
i f'l'ED NATIONS 

:ONO/-,\IC 
1\ND 

, )C!AL CC)UNCIL 

. NATIUNS UNIES 

CON 1.:-c1' ·- , • .> !... L 

ECON01'v\lQU E 
ET S()Cll\L 

UNRESTRICTEb 

E/CN.4/ACo4/SR/3 
6 December- 191+7 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

COMMISSION ON Hm1AN RIGHTS 

Second Session 

Working Group on Implementation 

Summary Record of Third Meeting held in the Palais des 
Nations, Geneva, on Saturday, 6 December 1947 at 10 a.m. 

Chairman: 

Rapporteur: 

Members: 

Specialized 
Agencies~ 

Non
Gove1·nmental 

Present: 

Mrso Hansa MEHTA (India) 

Mr. DEROUSSE (Belgium) 

Colonel W.R. HODGSON (Australia) 

Mr9 POUREVALY (Iran) 

Mr. KLEKOV.rGN ( Ukrainian S.S. R. ) 

Mr. de GIVRY ( International Labour Off -~-ce) 

Organizations: Mr~ BENTWICH (Consultative Cotmcil of 
Jewish Organizations) 

Observer~ 

Secretariat: 

Dr. G.M. RIEGNER (The World Jewish CongrGs3) 

Miss WHI'.rEMA.N (United States· of America.) 

Mri> Edward LAWSON 

., ... 
Mr. DEROUSSE (Belgium) read a 1€tter frnm ~rufe~sor CASSin, 

which he gave to the Secretaria.t for translation and dist::iibution., 
< 

He proposed that the letter should ba made an annex to their 

-?--re.port ..... --.--.. ~·,.----1 ,. ..... ·,~ • if""' i --~t"~ "1~ ~ ., •/' .... J ,~J 
}t .. i!.r l, .... , .~!, ! \, {~_, ,1 · 

He said thati he wished to, add a fu1:ther a;-7gument .tn favour· of 
, •. • i n r·• •jl' 1p · I 

- ., I ' -. ; ,; ~- { ~J' >.-! 1 ,J~e. ~~1~gatio.r:i: t~ the Commission of po11ei~s of con~:l.deJ:ing petitions • 

.. •---Ar·ti;le 68 of the Charter_ gave the Economic and Socia] Council the 



E/CN. 4/ AC •1t/S.R/3 
page 2~ 

i 
I 

powe:;." to establish Commissions~ including the Commission on Human 

Rights which had the express duties to observe and support.the 

protection of human rights. 

CoJ.onel HODGSON (Australia) proposed that the Working Group 

should emphasise the suggestion of Mr. DI~HOUSSE that the Economic

nncl Social Council be asked to extend the powers of the Commissio
, . 

both to receive 1 and to submit recommendations concerning, 

petitions, 

He considered that the Wrrking Group had ag~eed firstly, thR 

individual3 1 associations, groups, and States nl~eady possessed t 

right of petition; secondly, that as regards implementation, the 

proposed powers of the Commission should be to receive petitions 
~ 

from :ratify:i.ng States and from individuals, associations, and 

groups, who were subjects of ratifying States. 

Tlie CHAIRMAN said tllat 5.t was pu;:,sible to sug,g0::,c that Member 

States should ratify the Convention withj_n a flxed period~ 

Mr. DEHOUSSE (Belgium) summed up the decisj_ons already taken 

by the Wo:::king G:roupG He said that a11 individunls ~ associations, 

groups, and States had the rj_ght to present petitions, He said 

that only the petitions of .:.n:bjGcts of ratifying 2t.:.tos could be 

Cvi"J.siJ.0:.:'-::;c!., c.1..:iC: thc.t petitions from subjects of' non•-ratifying 

States we1~e governed by the rules of the Char-ter o He had, therefor,

proposed that the Gen2:-al Assembly be asked 1 · as in the case of the 

World Health Organizat.~ u:u, co L.ppoal Cu ail Member States to ratify

the Conven~ion. He proposed that petitions should be heard, either

by a special committee of five or sev-en independent experts, or by 

an International Court. 

Colonel HODGSON (Australia) considered that .the Working Group 

had recommended that the Commission on-Human 3ig:1ts should be given 

jurisdiction and full powers concerning such vi.oJ.~tions • of the · 

Convention as caused di.snutes between parties to t.he Convention only, 



E/CN.4/ACo4/SH/3 
pagG 3. 

He added that such prnveI'S would not be judicial, but only of 

conciliation, mediation and ~ecommendation. 

He considered that the :-eo.'i problem lay in the possibility 
--

of J.egaI redress if conciliation 1 medj_ation and recrn:r11endation 

failed to settle such disputes. He proposed that nn International 

Court be established which could pass depisions enforceable, in 

the lns+.:. instance, by the Security Council. 

Mr. DEHOlJSSE (Belgium) pointed out that the Ch,"Lrter• contained 

ao ~:::---:~:-, s:5-ons :·oL~tir:g spec:i.ficaJ..ly to pcti tl0::-.:.s. · He· consiu.ered 

,:;ha'i:; it was the duty of the Work3-ng Group to formuL~to ~lie right 

of petition and the measures concerning the consideration of 

fetitions, and not only co.n.cc:..~a:l.ng communj_cnt:':.on.. He agreed with 

f olonel HODGSON' s propc.soJ. ttw.t redress shoc..J.d finally be 

rrovided by an Internntional Cou~t. 

, The CH.AIRMAN 1•of0:i."'rc0. :Lo. the p.roposals conta:Ln0d in. document 

' iVCN. 4/Sub,. 2/27 ;, paraJraph 3. 

Mr. BErIT\JICH (Col1sultative CounciJ. of J·ewish Organizations) 

;upported the p:roposal to sot llp an Ir:i.ter:nationaJ. Go1E·t. 

He consid01~ed that t:1.ere would be a flood of petj.t5.ons, which, 

1e proposed_, shou.J_d be sifted by the appropr·iate consultative 

odios. I~ further proposed that these bodies should have the 

1'ight to appear and support these. petitions if necessary. 

I He felt th2..t petitions should be dealt with fir:-;t by a body 
I 

>f expcn·tr: and not by the Commission, and he quo-l_;ed the analogy of 

he Permanent Mandates CommJss:i.o.n of the League of Nations. 

He suggested that the following clause be included in the 

onvention: 11 The States parties hereto agree that they shall be 

ound to implement ir. good :f2J.th the 2eco~m11endntio:'1s of the organ 

r organs of' the United. Na•~ions which have dealt with the alleJed 

reach of this B:l.11 of R.:'..ghts c 



E/CN .1+/ AC,_ 4/SH/~ 
page l+. -

They fur·the:e agree that tl1ey shall take no a,c tion of any ki 

against any individual or a group of indi vidur.ls 0:,1 account of t 

petition presented 1Jy thorn to the Econom:i.c and.Social Com~cilo 11 

Dr. RIEGNER (World J8wish Congress) supported Colonel RODGS 

and Mr~ DEHOUSSE I s recomment.18.t.tnns that an ::::r~ter-national Court 

should be established. 

the Peace Trc~tieso 

He also p:ropo3ed t .. k::. -c cu :c trti.11 interns. ti.r·,11.n.1 c:ir gcrn.i. Z<"."tiJ ons, 

especially consul tab ve bed ics, shculr! ·t1av,o U ,o p'l>:cr to peti ti.j 
J• 'l tt.. •:,1• ~., O'·Ii1 -."l.f (",r ~, .. -I,.. .,s t I ...... ~..,,... 11·i (1'~ ~ ~ ~ ~- (' ·~ i-;) ') c.: Cl"' If' ;. ,., b )~ n ,,-'-,:: ·o·· . .J-'"n -- u~ .L •· .L ·'·h-J.l,'.' n. (t~J '1.;,.a..a.l., ,A] \,sh .. ,. '-.•~u. ,) ... .. , ...... c-; __ 1.,.., Ov. 

that petition.:; might be sift8d by consu:Ltnc].vo bo(Jio:-., ,l1osd 

decisions shuv.ld i'J(:? o:::o:-:1ptcd from .fu:r·the:r B.ifting. He suggestec

finally that th~rc Jhoul0 be pub~ication of decisions conc8rnin

(uk,..ain·1 ·· n (~ c< 1 .. , ) - ~ct, .. O,,t...)o \1, ) read to the W0rking Group the following let

addressed by ~.,.tm tc" L1,Jx·: l!I have got a strot1g cp.i:n:l.on rli.mi.ng 

these discnsstons that it J.'=1 irnposs5.b1:J for me to take rny part 

it ls necos s.J.
I • 

to discuss tho qu:)sti.011. of t:t:::. :i.n;_:;ls.:-:.11,.\,,c,1t~.cn on a more late sta

Work!. :1g Party will be f.i.a:i. shoe:, 

3te..n::l.ing on tl1:i.s posit:l on, I decide to be cm.t from th:!.s 

diJcussion •G.n.d as::c ;you to put dcwn my opi::.1:~r-u :.Jnd dGd.si.on in a

report of the Jrd. Wu:l~5.ug T'c:1.Y't.Y to the Hm;;a:n Rigbi~S Ccrnrr;:; ssion.



E/CN.4/Ac;4/SR/3 
page 5. · 

I hope, dear Chairman, you will not take my opposition as 

opposition against your·ruling. 11 

Mr. DEROUSSE (Belgium) said that he would include this letter 

in the report. 

Colonel HODGSON (Australia), referring to the proposal of 

Dr. RIEGNER, pointed out that .the consultative bodies would be 

acting in a judicial manner, if they were allowed to screen and 

sponsor petitions. 

Referring to the analogot~s body of the Permanent Mnndates 

Commission, he sugge·sted that there might be a Body of Commissioners 
., 

with limited judicial powers, as he did not consider that the 

bi-annual.meetings of the Commission would be sufficient for.this 

. and all their other duties. 

He·pointed out that no attempt had been made at the Paris 

:peace Conference to maku the Ponce Tr·eaties part of the various 

State constitutional laws,' and. that, t'~e;efor:e, i.ndi viduals 
'· 

affected -had no right of petition under the P.eace Treaties. ·. ,: . 
. . 

·.·: ·· Mr-•.' :DEHOUSSE (Belgium) considered that there were six questions

pefore. the• Wo_rking Group •. 
• , • .i' 

First,' whethG:r it was nocessary'to transmit all petitlor!S 

direct .to an· International Court· or to establish a Committee. of 
.,, ' 

first. inst'atice to examine p'eti tions •· 
' t - ' •• 

Secondly, if such a Committee we.re creat'ed, whether it would 

be composed· of members of Member Governme.nts, non-governmental 

organizations~ or independent experts. 

Th.irdly, if_ such a Committee ,was created,· whether its sessions 

would be privateo 

Fourthly, what would be the powers of such a Committee. 

Fifthlyj if such a Committee had powers .of conciliation, and 

if such conGi.liation~ failed and a pe~i tio? was ·s~nt to the 

Internaiional· Court, whether it would be,necessa:ry to create an 

Attorney-General of the United Nationso 



E/CN.4/AC.4/SR/3' 
page 6. 

Sixthly, whether international organizations should have an 

independent power- of pGtition in their own Fight. 

Mr. POUREVALY (Iran) suggested that petitions should be 

addressed to an International Court, whicp itself should decide 

whether such p0titions were acceptable. 

Mr. DEROUSSE (Belgium) said that the screening of petitions 

was not, in his opinion, the function of a c6urt b~t of a special

Committee. 

Colonel HODGSON (Australia) proposed that the Report of the 

Working Group should refer to the alternative methods suggc~ted; 

either, that the Commission should establish a Standing Committe 

or that a Group of High Commissioners should be created by the 

Economic and Social Council, by the General Assembly, or by the 

Commission on Human ~ights with express p9wers granted' for this 

purpose. 

The CHAIRMAN. considered that it was a question of principle

whether a Standing Committee should be established to screen 

petitions or whether petitions should be sent direct to nn Inter

national Court. She said that this only affected the petitions 

individuals, as,sociations, ozi' groups, as State_ petitions would b

sent direct to .the International Court, 

C.olonel HODGSON (Australia) said that he was not clear what

Committee was to,have these screening powers. 
,._ 

Mr. DEROUSSE _(Belgium) said that he foresaw one permanent 

Committee with full advisory and administrative machinery necess

to consider and screen.petitions. He added _that this Cammi ttee 

would be able to establish Sub-Committees. 

He repeated that if their measures of conciliation failed, 

petitions wouJ.d be sent to the International Court. 

The meeting closed at 1,20 p.m, 




